Delegates Meeting called to order at 2:48pm 22 July 2007.

Clubs not represented are: El Camino Reelers, Lucky Steppers, Spinning Wheels.

New Delegates: Rockin' Jokers: Jed Seer; Blossom Hill Cloggers, George Vickum.

Joe Dehn moves to add Discussion of NSDC to new business.

Approval of minutes of 25 March 2007: President's motion to Carol Glesser CPSD, Rosalie Burkhead second, passed.

Treasurer's report: (attached).

Jim Davis of Top Cats moves to submit the treasurer's report to audit, Second David Mast of Krazy Dazys, passed.

President's report: (attached)

First Vice President:

2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President Barry Binge:

Corresponding secretary:

Recording secretary:

50<sup>th</sup> Jubilee: deferred to after Audit committee. No report.

51st Jubilee (attached).

By Laws: Did not meet between last meeting and now. ByLaws committee consists of: Jim Davis chair, Allen Glesser, Karl Belser.

Insurance Chair: Betsy is absent. Rockin' Jokers issues have been resolved. Please send in dues and insurance.

Webmaster Joe Dehn: Partner match service now launched on out website.

SCVCA representative: Sam Shilmover.: thanks to those that came to the SCVCA meeting and participated in a discussion on how to promote square dancing. Planning ads, and hope SCVSDA will go in with them. Also doing drop-in nights at Camden Community center on Tuesday evenings. Weekend of Sept 1-3 tapestry & Talent, three hoedowns, in center of festival. Sat, Sun Mon. Get involved!

Publicity: Joe is planning to sell Program book ads.

Caller/Cuer procurement, Caller Procurement:

Dancing at the Fair: (see attached)

Audit Committee: John Flora Chairman, Caroline Fifield, Gary Hinze. (See attached.) Square Dancing Activities: Promote Jubilee, Fair, Tapestry & Talent. Please bring flyers and promote square dancing.

Old Business

Ratified SCVSDA Membership dues \$8 Insurance: \$4.

SCVSDA to fund the hall rental for Annual Thanksgiving Dinner dance.

Jane moves, Kay second, Jim amends to maximum \$350, Allen amends passed. Main motion passed.

Hosting state council: Aug 10-11 Crown Plaza hotel. Asking clubs to help provide finger food. Bring food at 3pm to Crowne plaza, room number to be announced.

Appointed Nominating committee: Barry Binge chair, Lou Buonomo, Sue Davis

National Square Dance Convention dress code issue. Dancers were ejected from hall for not being in attire, a woman dressed in what would have been proper male attire was ejected, a youth caller was not allowed to dance in the hall in a short sleeve shirt given at ???. Concern expressed at our letter of support for the committee.

Motion to send letter to the 58<sup>th</sup> National SDC, the CASDC, and the NEC deploring the actions take in Charolette and requesting that they formally announce a less restrictive dress code. Jim second Joe Dehn, passed without objection.

Announcements: Beaus & Bows Aug 19 2p – 5p. Advanced class.

Charliey's Angels always needs dancers, next dance Aug  $18^{th}$ . Sat Aug  $4^{th}$  El Camino Reelers fiesta St Andrews 7:30-10:30 potluck 5-7p.

Meeting adjourned at 4:38 pm. Jim moves Rosalie seconds. Passed